

SENANA ASC Meeting

December 2nd 2018

ATTENDANCE:

Chairperson:	John R.	Present
Vice chair:	Open	
Secretary:	Stephanie	Present
Treasurer:	Jeff	Present
RCM:	Chad	Present
RCM -Alt:	Open	
H&I:	Herman	
P.I:	Sam	Present
Literature:	Bekka	Present
Activities:	Open, David	Present
Policy Chair:	Open, John – Appointed	Present

Sunday Morning Reflections	Jan	Present
Sunday Ladies and Gents	Dave	Present
Sunday Night Solutions	Amber	Present
Sunday 1st Step Mission	Darrel	
Sunday New Way to Live, David City	Wes	
Monday and Friday Back to Basics	Alex	Present
Monday Women's Step Mtg	Shannon	Present
Monday Road to Recovery	Mike-	Present
Tuesday Show Me How to Live	Emanuel	Present
Tuesday Let it Out	Mike	Present
Tuesday Never Alone	Nikki	
Tuesday Recovery at Work	Chad	Present
Wednesday Night Wild Women	Kimberly	
Welcome Home Nebraska City	Zakery/Stephanie-proxy	
Wednesday Boys to Men	Marty	Present
Wednesday Welcome Home	Steve-proxy	Present
Wed. Noon – Practicing These Principles	Chris H.	
Thursday Noon at Antlers	Sydney	
Thursday How & Why	Gary	Present
Thursday One Promise	Ryan	Present
Thursday New Hope, Fairbury		
Thursday Crazy about Recovery, Tecumseh	Jake	
Friday Happy Havelock	Jae	
Friday Lost and Found	Eric	Present
Friday Nebraska City Flockers	Ray	
Saturday Morning Social	Debbie	
Saturday Night Live	Zach-proxy	Present
Saturday Turning Point, Hebron	Brady	
Saturday Room to Grow, Crete	Ethan	
Saturday ESH Nebraska City	Stephanie	

Visitors: Lee, Sally, Corey, Donna

Groups that would like to read reports or bring up issues:

- Tuesday noon Show me How to Live needs support. The meeting is primarily attended by people currently in treatment. We could really use some support from experienced members.
- Monday noon at the Bridge needs support. Last week there was no one in attendance, and usually there is only one other person that shows up. Any help would be greatly appreciated.
- Sam—There is a new meeting that will be held on Saturdays at 11 PM at the Bridge. The first meeting will be held Saturday Dec. 8th.
- Sunday 1st Step Mission needs help. Meetings are held every Sunday, 3 PM at the Mission.

Secretary's report (prior month):

Motion to approve secretary's minutes (Steve), seconded by Ethan. Approved as submitted.

Treasurer's report (prior month):

Motion to approve treasurer's report (Emanuel), seconded by Ryan. Approved as submitted.

November 2018				
Income Group	Amount	Expenses Purpose	Amount	Check #
Sunday Morning Reflections		ASC Rent (monthly)	\$25.00	985
Sunday Night Ladies & Gents	\$7.00			
Sunday Night Solutions	\$14.55	P.O. Box Rent (annually)		
Mon/Fri Back 2 Basics				
Monday Women's Step Study	\$24.00	Public Information	\$139.91	983
Monday Road to Recovery	\$59.65			
Tuesday Show Me How To Live		H&I--Literature Only		
Tues Vets				
Tues/Thurs T & T	\$20.00	XC Expenses		
Tuesday Night Let It Out	\$15.00			
Tuesday Night Never Alone	\$15.00	RCM Travel to RSC		
Practicing These Principles				
Wednesday Wild Women		H&I Rent (monthly)	\$25.00	984
Wednesday Boys To Men		& training		
Wednesday Welcome Home	\$30.00			
Thursday Noon at Antlers		Literature Rent (monthly)	\$25.00	986
Thursday One Promise/Saturday Night Live	\$28.76			
Thursday Night How and Why				
Friday Night Happy Havelock	\$61.00	Policy Rent (quarterly)		
Friday Night Lost and Found				
Friday Night Candlelight				
Saturday Morning Social				
Saturday Room To Grow		Other Expenses		
VA 4 Recovery				
Turning Point - Hebron activities subcommittee		ASC Secretary-Mailings		
		H & I Training		
		US Postal Service		

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REPORTS

Chair: No Report

Vice Chair: No Report.

Secretary: Please try to have your reports submitted as soon as possible to avoid delays in sending minutes.

Treasurer: As Submitted.

RCM: Hello SENANA. I have the region business below. Sorry for the late notice but there was some confusion on the part of the Regional Secretary. If your groups want their voice to be heard they will need to have votes back us here at the January 6th ASC so they can delivered either electronically **OR** if someone is willing to attend the January 13th Region in Giltner in my absence.

I also want to mention that in January my position comes open so please pass this on to your groups to get this filled so our area's voice can continue to be carried down the service structure to Region.

If you haven't already, you will need to vote on the Sponsorship Behind The Walls (SBTW) Liaison position. Your choices are Tommy N. or Anita T. Bio's are at the very end of this report. If you have voted on this then I still have those recorded so there is no need to re-visit this.

NEW ITEMS:

Regional Nominations Are Still Open For The Following:

Outreach

Alternate RD

Vice Treasurer

Policy

NOMINATIONS

Regional Policy Chair – << VOTE IN GROUPS >>

Tommy N. Nominates Seth R. (Bio Included)

Seth R.: Seth has been clean since 7/5/15 and is currently a home group member of the Hope Group in Norfolk, NE. He attends regular meetings each week and consistently works the 12 Steps with his sponsor. Seth has had the opportunity, through his Higher Power's will to serve Narcotics Anonymous in a variety of service positions which are listed below.

Fulfilled Service Commitments:

1. Group Service Representative - Vision of Hope Group (Norfolk, NE): 1/16-01/17
2. Vice-Chairperson - EVANA ASC (Norfolk< NE): 01/17- 12/17
3. Alternate treasurer - EVANA Steppin' At The Lake Men's Campout Subcommittee (Norfolk, NE): 03/17-01/18

Current Service Positions:

- 1.H&I Participant: 08/16-present
2. Secretary- EVANA ASC Ad Hoc Policy Revision Subcommittee (Norfolk, NE): 087/16-present
3. H&I Panel Leader- Seekers of Serenity (Columbus, NE): 07/17-present
4. Merchandising Subcommittee Chairperson - NRCNA 36 (Norfolk, NE): 12/17-present
5. Chairperson - EVANA ASC (Norfolk, NE): 01/18-present
6. Treasurer - EVANA Steppin' At The Lake Men's Campout Subcommittee (Norfolk, NE): 03/18-present

Seth has a working knowledge of the 12 Steps and 12 Traditions that he applies in his life and through step work with his sponsees. He looks forward to future opportunities to serve the Narcotics Anonymous fellowship.

=====

NEW BUSINESS

Proposal 1: <<VOTE IN GROUPS>> To remove section II. C. B. 4. In the Policies of the NRSC, which states: Once a year, in April, all groups not represented by an Area, but who are registered with World, will be sent an invitation and schedule of tentative dates and locations of the RSC meetings for the year. If such groups would like to receive minutes, they will notify us by mail

Intent: This should be the individual Area's responsibility.

Financial Impact: \$0.00

Submitted By Kendra D.

Please Take This Back To Your Groups For A Vote

Proposal 2: <<VOTE IN GROUPS>> Add to Policy section II. C.B. Will supply Proposal Slips at each NRSC business meeting.

Intent: This duty was inadvertently excluded in the responsibilities for the NRSC Secretary.

Financial Impact: \$0.00

Submitted By Diane K.

Please Take Back To Your Groups For A Vote

End of NEW Business

Bio's for SBTW Liaison -

Tommy N. was nominated by Tera N. for the SBTW Region position.

Tommy N.: My Clean Date is 10-5-12. I have a sponsor in NA and have worked all 12 steps. I sponsor men in Narcotics Anonymous. I was the GSR for the Survivor's Group from 2014-2017, EVANA H&I Chair from 2013-2015, Panel leader for lots of H&I panels over many years, and the PI Chair for NRSCNA since 2013. ILS.
Tommy N.

OR

Anita T. was nominated by Alycia M. for the SBTW Region Liaison position.

Anita T.: Clean date May 24th 2001. Service positions held:

I lived in northern Minnesota until 2006 where there wasn't any NA meetings or service I could do. I then moved to Council Bluffs, Iowa in 2006. I was secretary of SWINA area in 2006-2007 as both acting secretary and vice secretary because I had to learn the position.

2007 - 2008 Chairperson at miracles group/ GSR for miracles group/ secretary. At one point, I was treasurer for the group and held all positions separately at different times. I opened a meeting called the Rebellion in Council Bluffs at the Lighthouse which ran 7 days a week at 9pm. I ran that meeting from 2009 to summer of 2010. 2011 I was the GSR for primetime. 2012 i was the Treasurer for primetime. 2013 i was the secretary for primetime. I was chairperson for miracles group in 2012 after, they moved back to Omaha until they got other willing bodies. I was the secretary for the CECK 2015 convention committee. I was the hugger chair for the CECK 2015 convention committee until that position was filled later in the year. I was the vice chair of registration 2015 while I was the secretary because they couldn't find a secretary. I was the registration chair for the CECK 2016 convention committee. I was secretary and backup secretary for most of the 2016 convention committee. I was Alt. RCM for the first part of this term and then took on the RCM position. I have been in this position for 1 1/2 terms and my term is up in December. I am the women's panel leader for the Douglas County Jail here in Omaha and have been in this position for 1 year now. I have a sponsor who has a sponsor who has a sponsor etc... etc.....and a whole sponsorship family. I have worked the 12 steps 3 times now and am on step 8 in my 4th set. I have sponsored many many women over my 16 years clean.

Thank you, Chad J.

SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS

PUBLIC INFORMATION (PI):

- Pi met on Sat Nov 30th. There were 5 people in attendance
- No changes to meeting list this month
- There may be changes next month as a few of are meetings will be joining a newly formed area that geographically meets there needs better.
- Deb t was in attendance to speak to us about a PI effort coming to a relapse prevention group for new Parolees. PI will be giving a presentation in December

SENANA PI Financial Assessment

December 2018 (billings for November 2018)

Amount	Due Date	Owed To	Comments
\$108.14	19-Dec-18	Grasshopper Phone System	Provider of phoneline answering services.
\$31.35	5-Dec-18	Windstream Communications.	Local phone line and all LOCAL Yellow & White Pages listings
\$20.05	ASAP	Sam S.	Reimbursement for paper for meeting list printing
\$159.54	Total amount owed	Balance On Hand	
\$0.00	Amount of "Balance On Hand" applied.		
\$159.54	Amount of check needed today.		
Annual Budget: Feb 18 - Feb 19	\$3,945.00	Annual Budget as a monthly figure.	\$328.75
<hr/>			
Remaining amount of Annual Budget prior to this month:	\$2,681.42		
<hr/>			
This months expenses:	\$159.54	Number this month is in Annual Budget cycle	10
<hr/>			
Remaining amount of Annual Budget carried forward:	\$2,521.88		
<hr/>			
YTD amount under/over budget.	-\$1,864.38	Negative number reflects Under and Positive number reflects Over	
<hr/>			

HOSPITALS & INSTITUTIONS:

Hello SENANA. H & I panels continue to go in and share experience, strength and hope to the following facilities: LCC men & women, York women, Touchstone Treatment and the Bridge Detox. We are currently discussing re-affirming our commitment with NSP!! Our training day is coming up next Saturday Dec. 8th at City Impact in the orange room. Flyers have been distributed to the groups. Any questions or concerns feel free to attend our H&I subcommittee meeting, which meets every 2nd Sunday at City Impact. Ty P. was voted in as Vice Chair at the last H&I meeting. In Loving Service, Herman P.

POLICY: No Report.

ACTIVITIES:

Good afternoon activities last met on November 17th, 2018. There were 5 members and 2 visitors in attendance. We reviewed and approved the old minutes and the treasurer's report:

Balance 530.88
Lit. Balance 0.00
Operating Budget 530.00
Rent (50.00)
Income 8.00
Final Balance 488.88

We paid rent (\$50.00) for the month of November to City Impact.

Old Business

We went over our last bowling event. We had 32 people in attendance at the meeting before bowling. A great time was had by all.

We went over possible disbandment.

New Business

We went over the upcoming events including the Merry Cleanmas party, and the New Year's Eve Dance.

We discussed ideas for boosting attendance, filling positions, and finding members committed to service.

Upcoming events include

Dec. 22nd - 2-5pm - Merry Cleanmas - City Impact (Blue Room) - Ugly sweater contest with trophy, cookie decorating, meeting, please bring your favorite holiday sweet and savory items

Dec. 31st - 7-10pm - New Year's Eve Dance - Speaker- Fellowship - City Impact (Multipurpose Room)

Bowling Dates:

Dec. 1st, Jan. 12th, Feb. 9th & March 9th (Competition with other areas)

We next meet on December 15th at City Impact at 1 pm. If you're interested, please attend. We are always looking for new ideas and members. In Loving Service

	Amount	Purpose	Amount
		<u>Rent</u>	
		November	\$50.00
<u>Area Start Up</u>		<u>Venue</u>	
		<u>Food</u>	
<u>Suggested Donation</u>		<u>Soda/Coffee/Water</u>	
		<u>Decorations</u>	
<u>Drink Sales/Coffee Donation</u>		<u>DJ/Band</u>	
		<u>Games</u>	
<u>7th Tradition</u>		<u>Misc. Supplies</u>	
bowling	\$8.00	<u>Other Expenses</u>	
<u>Bake Sale</u>		Area Donation	
<u>Other Income:</u>		Area Donation	
		NRCNA Donation	
		Literature Order	
		Total Expenses	\$50.00
		Previous	
		Balance	\$530.88
		Income -	
		Expenses	-\$42.00
Total Income	\$8.00	New Balance	\$488.88
Literature Order (cash)		Literature	
Cash Outlay		Balance	\$0.00
Bank Deposit	\$8.00	Actual Balance	\$488.88

LITERATURE:

Hello family, **As always**, thank you to those who were able to get the lit orders submitted in advance. All back-orders are filled. If you think your group still has back-ordered items prior than today that have not been filled please get with a literature committee member.

We will be providing sheets including updated products and new literature. If you wish to order any of these items to be included in our next shipment, please get with a lit member after area.

We have printed 20 order forms, if your group needs any, they are at our table. If you have sent your orders electronically, there is no need to fill out an order form as well.

(Side note; please remember smoking OR vaping on this premises is prohibited!)

Thank you, In loving service: Bekka, Jordan, “Angus”

NOMINATIONS

Positions open for nominations are:

- Vice chair is an open position – please send nominations
- Alt RCM is an open position – please send nominations
- Policy chair is an open position – please send nominations
- Activities chair is an open position – please send nominations

ELECTIONS-None.

OLD BUSINESS-None.

OPEN FLOOR

- ❖ **Policy Updates:** David N. – Its in our policy that after 3 updates, the Policy Char is recommended to reprint the policy. We now have 9. Since next month is January, we need to reprint them anyway. I just wanted to get it in the minutes so we can be sure to have them next month. Jon mentioned he knows someone that may be interested in Policy Chair position. Group discussed how many copies of updated guidelines to print. Jon pointed out that the policy guidelines that are available online are current and include all revisions that have been made to date.

NEW BUSINESS: -None.

FUTURE ASC MEETINGS

- ❖ December 2nd at 2pm – Cross the Line Church, 5925 Adams, Lincoln.
- ❖ January 6th at 2pm – Cross the Line Church, 5925 Adams, Lincoln.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

- ❖ If you want to receive the ASC minutes by email, please send an email to secretary@sena-na.net
- ❖ Please see the SENANA activity page for printable flyers. <http://sena-na.net/activities>

GROUP REPORTS

- ❖ *Sunday Morning Reflections:* Attendance 4-10, Newcomers 2, Literature \$15.80, Rent \$25, ASC \$20.
- ❖ *Sunday Night Solutions:* Attendance 159, Newcomers 9, Literature \$81, ASC \$3.30. Attendance has been

steady. We had our monthly speaker meeting on 11-25. Josh & Paula shared with us. In Loving Service

- ❖ *Sunday Ladies & Gents:* Attendance 67, Newcomers 22, Rent \$20, Literature \$17.75, ASC \$8.38.
- ❖ *Monday Night Women's:* Attendance 18, Rent \$20, ASC \$20.
- ❖ *Tuesday Let It Out:* Hello SENANA. This meeting is thriving better than anyone could have predicted. It's invigorating to see this much interest in studying the Narcotics Anonymous Literature. Please spread the word of unity & anonymity to everyone wishing to gain an even deeper understanding of our literature. We are in the beginning stages of planning our 1 year anniversary party to be held in June. Be on the lookout for upcoming details. Our 7th Tradition brings you \$50 after we paid our \$30 rent.
- ❖ *Tuesday Let It Out:* Attendance 77, Newcomers 7, Rent \$15, Lit Order \$14.50.
- ❖ *Welcome Home:* Attendance 111, Newcomers 5. The group continues to thrive with consistent attendance around 25-30 each week and a steady 7th Tradition financial contribution. We have enough for rent and prudent reserve. We are donating \$100 this month and \$80 from last month that never made it to the ASC. We then put some money aside for our 5-year anniversary which will be sometime in the summer of the upcoming year. We will be selecting a speaker for January 2nd quarterly speaker meeting very soon. Thank you! Marty M.
- ❖ *Thursday One Promise:* Attendance 97, Newcomers 10, Literature \$11.20, ASC \$19.
- ❖ *Crete Room to Grow:* Hello my name is Lee and I'm an addict. Since the area meeting of October, we have had 69 people in attendance, 11 of which were newcomers. We started this period with a balance of \$0.00 and since then collected \$109.45 in our 7th tradition box, we also sold \$46.80 worth of literature bringing our total income to \$156.25. Our expenses to now since the area meeting of October were: \$50.00 in rent, \$91.15 in literature, \$10.00 in refreshments, and \$5.10 to the ASC. This leaves the Crete NA group, Room to Grow, with a balance of 0.00
- ❖ *Welcome Home:* Attendance 154, Newcomers 5, Literature \$24.20, ASC \$30.

UPDATED EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE TIMELINE

Executive Position	Service Member	Date Started Position	Ending Date for Position	When Positions Open at ASC
ASC Chair	John R.	April 2017	April 2019	January 2019
ASC Vice-Chair	Open			
Secretary	Stephanie	October 2017	October 2019	July 2019
Treasurer	Jeff	April 2018	April 2020	January 2020
RCM	Chad	April 2017	April 2019	January 2019
Alt-RCM	Open			
H & I	Herman	October 2018	October 2020	July 2020
PI	Sam	November 2018	November 2020	August 2020
Literature	Bekka	March 2018	March 2020	December 2019
Activities	Open			
Policy	Open			

SENANA Area Service Committee (ASC)

chairperson@sena-na.net
vicechairperson@sena-na.net
treasurer@sena-na.net
rcm@sena-na.net
literature@sena-na.net
secretary@sena-na.net